

# SHAHRIYAR ALIYEV

Irvine, CA, USA ☎ +1 346 515 0648, ✉ [al.shahriyar@gmail.com](mailto:al.shahriyar@gmail.com), 🏠 [Academic profile](#)  
Holder of permanent (green card) residence and work permit in the USA. No visa support is needed.

## SUMMARY

---

My research interests are mainly in subfields of macroeconomics; monetary policy, fiscal policy and economic growth. The topic of my PhD thesis is "Real Economy Effects of Unconventional Monetary Policies", where I primarily focused on the ECB's policy measures and currently working on the empirical assessments. I have about 8 years of experience in teaching courses like, Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, International Trade and International Finance. I am in my fourth year of doctoral education.

## EDUCATION

---

PhD in ECONOMICS and FINANCE, *Charles University in Prague*, Prague, Czech Republic. 2018 – Present  
MSc in INSTITUTIONS and ECONOMICS, *Philipps University of Marburg*, Marburg, Hessen, Germany. 2011 – 2013  
BSc in INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS, *Qafqaz University*, Baku, Azerbaijan. 2007 – 2011

## ACADEMIC POSITIONS

---

*Charles University in Prague*, Teaching Assistant (Prague, CZ) Oct 2018 – Present  
*Metropolitan University in Prague*, Lecturer (Prague, CZ) Feb 2019 – Jul 2019  
*Baku Engineering University*, Lecturer and Internship Manager (Baku, AZ) Sept 2015 – Jul 2018  
*Baku Engineering University*, Teaching Assistant (Baku, AZ) Sept 2013 – Sept 2015  
*Azerbaijan State Economic University (UNEC)*, Part-time lecturer (Baku, AZ) Sept 2016 – Jan 2017

## INDUSTRIAL EXPERIENCE

---

*Johnson & Johnson*, Senior Financial Analyst Global FP&A, Surgical Vision, Irvine, CA Mar 2022 - Present  
*Johnson & Johnson*, Revenue Analyst, (Medical Devices), Prague, Czechia Jan 2020 – Jan 2022  
*DXC Technology*, Treasury Specialist, Prague, Czechia Feb 2019 – Jan 2020

## SKILLS

---

### Technical Skills

- SQL (data extraction, transformation and joins), - Advanced in **EViews (9-10)**, - Intermediate in **STATA**.  
- Advanced level in **MS Excel**, **PowerPoint**, **Word**.

**Soft & Communication Skills** - Effective, productive and interesting presentation/training skills, - Give a high priority to group discussions and their effective monitoring - I find my critical thinking, decision-making and quantitative skills effective/productive, - Greatly open to criticism, - Fluent in: English, Turkish and Russian languages.

## PUBLICATIONS

---

- Aliyev, S. and Kocenda, E., 2022. *ECB monetary policy and commodity prices*. **Review of International Economics**. (<https://doi.org/10.1111/roie.12626>).

- Mikayilov, J.I., Mukhtarov, S., Mammadov, J., and Aliyev, S. 2020. *Environmental Consequences of Tourism: Do Oil-Exporting Countries Import More CO2 Emissions?*. **Journal of Energy Sources, Part B: Economics, Planning, and Policy**, vol.15(3), pp.172-185. (<https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/15567249.2020.1753856>)

- Aliyev, S. and Kocenda, E. 2020. *ECB Monetary Policy and Commodity Prices*, IES Working Paper (8/2020) of Charles University in Prague. (<https://ies.fsv.cuni.cz/sci/publication/show/id/6230/lang/en>) (submitted to a journal)

- Mukhtarov, S., Aliyev, S., Mikayilov, J.I., Ismayilov, A. and Rzayev, A. 2020. *The FDI-CO2 nexus from the sustainable development perspective: the case of Azerbaijan*. **International Journal of Sustainable Development & World Ecology**. (<https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13504509.2020.1804479>)

### Conferences

Aliyev, S. and Kocenda, E. 2021. *ECB Monetary Policy and Commodity Prices*. 25<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Macroeconomic Analysis and International Finance (ICMAIF, May 27-29)

Aliyev, S. and Kocenda, E. 2021. *ECB Monetary Policy and Commodity Prices*. 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Economics and Finance Research (ICEFR, April 27-29)

Aliyev, S. and Kocenda, E. 2020. *ECB Monetary Policy and Commodity Prices*. 38th International Conference on Mathematical Methods in Economics. Brno. Czech Republic.

Mukhtarov, S., Mikayilov, J., Aliyev, S. and Ismayilov, A. 2019. "The impact of FDI on Environmental Degradation in Azerbaijan". Conference: 37th International Scientific Conference on Economic and Social Development, "Socio-Economic Problems of Sustainable Development", Baku, Azerbaijan.

Azizov M, Aliyev S. 2018. "Why Devaluation Happened in Azerbaijan?". II International Conference of Young Researchers. Baku. Azerbaijan. April. Pages: 483-485

Mikayilov C, Aliyev S. 2016, "Impacts of GDP growth, FDI and Energy Consumption on CO2 emission of Azerbaijan". Conference of Young Researchers. Baku. Azerbaijan. April, Pages: 620-621

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE (8 years of teaching experience 2013-2021)

---

Courses	Universities	Semesters	Language of Instruction
Macroeconomics	Baku Eng. Uni., and UNEC	8	English & Turkish
Microeconomics	Baku Eng. Uni.	2	English
Intermediate Macroeconomics I and II	Charles Uni. Prague	3	English
Principles of Economics I and II	Charles Uni. Prague	5	English
International Trade	Baku Eng. Uni.	4	English
International Finance	Baku Eng. Uni.	4	English & Turkish
International Monetary Systems	Metropolitan Uni Prague	1	English

## ONGOING RESEARCH

---

I am working on the second part of my dissertation in the topic of "Industrial Production and Unconventional monetary policy".